ZO—=>0ZC

PHELANTHROPY
N EDUCATION

LTCC Foundation
Executive Committee Meeting
AGENDA

Regular Meeting Wednesday August 19, 2015
Lake Tahoe Community College

Board Room

5:00 — 6:00 p.m.

Call to Order
i Discussion and Reports

A Treasurer’s Report (DeFranco)
1. Year End Report for Fiscal Year 2014/15 Foundation Budget
2. Discussion of investment Strategies for Ledbetter and Strong Scholarship
Funds
B. Discussion (Murillo)
3. Board Goals for the Foundation for Fiscal Year 2015/16

i, Action Items

A Consideration of Approval of Minutes — June 17, 2015

B. Consideration of Investment Strategy for Ledbetter Scholarship Fund

C. Consideration of Investment Strategy for Strong Scholarship Fund

D Consideration of Approval of Designating Program Support to the Book Lending
Program for 2015/16

E Consideration of Approval of the Conflict of Interest Policy

. Next Regular Meeting — October 21, 2015 at 5:00 p.m.

Iv. Adjournment



LTCC FOUNDATION

FY 14/15 Approved Budget
July 1, 2014 - June 30, 2015

Revenues
8110 Annual Fund
8120 Taste of Gold
8123 Art Auction

8500 & 8600 Investment Income

8220 Program Support
8210 Scholarships & Awards
4100 Foundation for the Future

Other Revenue Sources

Total Income

Expenses
2000 Director/Special Assistant Salary
3000 Director/Special Assistant Benefits
4400 Taste of Gold
Program Support
4410 Art Auction
5210 & 5240  Advertising & Marketing Promotions
5250 Office Supplies
5260 Meeting Supplies
5330 Printing & Reproduction
5340 Credit Card Merchant Fees
5350 & 7831  Investment Expense
7100 Scholarships & Awards
Foundation for the Future
5360 Miscellaneous/Contingency

Total Expenses

Restricted

6,000
14,000
65,000
60,000

5,000

150,000

87,000

70,000
5,000

162,000

8/17/2015



SLQZILLI8

760'900°2 60v'120'C 19'8 65E°690°L
165’ 186'¢ 0
16%'200°2 18¥'066'L {£19'9®) {000'21)
598°/L G88'6.1 0£6°9¢ 000291
(o00's) 000's
842 28104 9c0'61 000'02
sy avs'L 16¢
(A3 4% 221101 L1611 000'28
[T Zse041°T £1£8Z 000051
000'G
9lg9'0z 919'08 gLg'ee 000°09
{688'¢) LLLLS {zz0'9) 000'69
0000002
$20°2 2002 zi5'e 000'%L
065°t 085°2 085°2 000'9
GSe//0'} §5E°L/071
peyonsey | .&%S : pajouisay ) ] pajousay pajousey
temov sa 136png si/p)L A4 SL0Z '0EdunP - 10z 'L Anp S102 '0g aunf - | udy SL0Z '0g sunp - Loz ‘L Ainp
soueUBA |jenjoy lenjoy 1e6png psaaociddy
Sjeg-0l-lesp ale(-0}-lea A B_ueny piy SLivL Ad

soueleg Buipug

SIUSLWISBAU| UO (SSOT)/uIeS) pazieaiuf
suojjesadQ wouy (Sso)/awoou) joN

AousbBuguog/snosueleosiy
aiming ey Ioj uogepunoy
spiemy @ sdiysiejoyog
asuadxd Juswsaal]

S99 JUBYOIBIN PIRD HIpaiD
uononpoudsy 9 Buguug
selddng Bunospy

setddng o130

suogowold Bunaiepy 3 Buisieapy

uepony Uy
yoddng weiboig

Plog jo aise}

seuag juelsissy (eoadgopaing

Aeles jueisissy jeeadgiopeig

$30UN0G 9NUBASY JOYIO
SININ4 8L} 10} UOKEPUNO
splemy g sdiysiejoyog
Hoddng weiboiy

awoou| Jejuad Asieaun
BLLIOOU| JUBWISOALY
uoyony Uy

PI0S jo ejse L

pund jenuuy

sasuadxg |210}
09€5 ® 00PY
0oLy
0oL
1004 2 05€S
OvES B 0Z€S
0£€S
0925
0525
0vZS 3 0125
ooy
M O00ZUOLLL® N OLLY
00YY
000¢
0002
sasuadxy

awioouj [ejo

05188 0848
oL2g
o1z8
0228
0/z8
0098 % 0058
£z18
0zig
oLLg
SBNUBASY

$102 ‘L Ainr 18 eouejeg Buiuubag

G10Z ‘0¢ 8unr jo sy
[enjoy sAyebpng GL/pL Ad
NOILVANNO4 2211



Revenues

Expenses

Net Income/(Loss)

LTCC FOUNDATION

Unrestricted
FY 13/14
Revised FY 13/14 FY 14/15
Budget Actual Budget
July 1, 2013 - July 1, 2013 - July 1, 2014 -
June 30, 2014 June 30, 2014 June 30, 2015

FY 14/15

YTD Actual

July 1, 2014 -
June 30, 2015

$ 116,500 $ 103,098 $ 106,260 $ 109,389
$ 116,500 $ 117,544 $ 106,260 $ 106,995
$ - $  (14,446) $ - $ 2,393

8/17/2015



LTCC Foundation
FY 2014-2015

July 1, 2014 - June 30, 2015.

Revenue
Unrestricted
Restricted

Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Unrestricted
Restricted

Total Operating Expenses

Scholarships & Program Support

Unrestricted
Restricted

Total Scholarships & Program Support

Net Income/(Loss)

S 109,389
2,170,352

$ 81,797.73
1,546.38

§ 25,198
178,308

S 2,279,740

S 83,344

$ 203,506

$ 1,992,890

8/17/12015



SL02/LL/8

%ET LS $|{9l6'6E Gov°‘Ze GZL'v8 IVLOL Ad
%65 (880°6) $ 1965 +89'8 eYy'es ogaunp- | udyl O
%265 8016 $ | 2v9°01 6551 0L¥'9 Le yole - | Aenuer| €D
%25 198'8 $ | ogs've Z8¥'SlL 16121 L€ Joquia0s( - | 18qo}0 Z0
%08- (9€1'S) $|czeL 6G.'9 v.v'9 0¢ Jequisydeg - | Ainp LD
abuey9 9, abueys ¢
Sl-¥L A4 0} | Sl-¥L Ad O} Sl-vL Ad vl-€1 Ad €121 Ad pouad Jsjenpd # 130
Pl-€1 Ad P1-€L Ad

uosiiedwo) anuaAdY ST-vT A4/PT-€T AJ/ET-ZT Ad

ANN4 TYNNNY
uonepunog 3011




sjessy 1aN %@ soniliqer] [ejo]

8¢L'LIY'S yeo'yzy G11'9¥9C 8ze 0ve aoueleg Buipuzy
8/1'866°L ¥G0'v66°L e’y sjusuilseAu| g suoleladQ Wodj (ss07)/eWwosu| JoN
09Z'cL¥’L yeo'vey 12.'259 G06°GES souejeg buiuuibag
sjossy J19N
ProLL 0 695V SlvZL safljiqeln juaun) |ejo]
L1B6G'LL 16G°L1 Swodu| pausjeg
€G6¥'S 69G'y 788 ajqeled sjunodoy
sanliqei
59" € sjessy |ejo)
£90°652°¢ ye9'vey y£0'68¥'C eve'sye Sjossy Oy |ejo L
vee'el vee'el (1usBy [easid yum piaH) Juswmopus JaysQ
8¥y Gy 000'G¥ 8vy Juswmopu3 wep Buong m
02511 00g'}L 1L 0¢z Juswmopu3 we JeAysieq s
LELOL 00001 pAA) JUSLUMOPUT Wo eeieg M
LEV'6.S 000'Gve LEV'VET abusjjey) Juswmopusg
89£°95 89¢°9g Z0 JusWisaAU| |essuas)
y€.°192 Zly'es LLL'8lL juswmopuz uonepuno4
1100002 1100002 Juswisanu| Jajue) Aysieaiun
9/£°8 g9/¢'g Juswiisaau] [BLOWSI usxianT Bep
G8Z'9. 68z'as juswiseAu| A1ojjle9 Uy uepjeH
0 (perouisal ‘Josuely Asuoy ess) JuBwIsSaAUl AANYY
LYE'961 Zy9'es G001} 10 JUsWSaAl| [elousn)
sjessy 3410
698'691 - 602°Z91 095, S]9SSY JuUsLINY [ejo ]
¥68 768y osuadxg pledaid
L€2°12 oLL'2Z ¥4 loxuey Asuop
8eL'/El 66L°GEl 6€S'Z Bunjosy
S}assy Jualing
sjassy
paloLI}sa 9J011)S9
1&oL >==mcmctwm >mLML0MEMP pajallsasun

*ST0Z ‘O€ aunf jo sy
Jo9ys aduejeg
uoiepunod Jo11



LTCC Foundation
IN KIND DONATIONS

1st Quarter 4 405
(July - September) !
2nd Quarter -
(October - December)

3rd Quarter 1.003
(January - March) ’

4th Quarter 3 267
(April - June) ’
TOTAL 8,675

Preliminary information pending furhter research



LTCC FOUNDATION

2014-2015 Restricted Progams
As of June 30, 2015.

Restricted Program Expensed
40th Anniversary Book 350
Anatomy & Physiology 2,160
Art Program 200
Barkley Sculpture 1,150
Book Lending Program 12,009
Culinary Arts Program 1,626
Friends of LTCC Soccer 1,244
Friends of the Music Department 1,095
Friends of the Theatre 375
ISSI 2,731
Ledbetter Terrace 6,532
Measure F 42,993
Nordic Center 128
Rock Ensemble 1,697
Speaker Spotlight Series 1,653
Writers' Series 5,428
Haldan Art Gallery 19,801

Total 101,172







Lake Tahoe Community College Foundation — Ledbetter Donation

MG et

As of 7/31/15

Intermediate Bond Portfolio

Characteristics

Average Credit Quality AA-
Weighted Average Duration 3.9 yrs
SEC Yield 2.4%

Bond Sectors

50% SN S S e i Ay TS SR
40%
35%
30%
25%
20%
15%
10%

5%

0%

e e ey
Corp Mort ABS Gov'tRel MMk

Investment Style

Conservative Aggressive

Trailing Trailing Trailing BB
Historical Performance 3Yrs 5Yrs 10 Yrs &

Intermediate Bond Strategy 1.2% 1.7% 3.0%

Balanced Portfolio = 20% Stock

Stock Bond

P/E Ratio 19x Avg. Credit Quality A

Avg. Mkt. Cap  $90.5B  Avg. Duration 4.0 yrs

Dist. Yield 2.3%  SEC Yield 2.4%
Portfolio Yield 2.4%

Stock Sectors

e

Corp  Mort Gov't HY ABS MMk

Investment Style

Conservative

Trailing | Trailing | Trailing
Historical Performance 3Yrs 5 Yrs 10 Yrs |

20% Stock Balance Portfolio

Rel

Aggressive

4.7% 5.9% 5.4%

Annualized, Based on historical returns of static portfolios with similar strategies. Past performance does not guarantee future performance.

© 2015 Payden & Rygel Al rights reserved
Confidential & Proprietary







Aiejaudoid  [eguepyuog
pansesal sjybu |1y B4y 3 uspAed 510z @

“20upILI0f15d 24ninf 224up.onS 10U S20p 2oUDULIOLIAd JSDF “SAISOIDUIS ADJIULS 1lion S0110f110d dUDJS JO SU.InJa.L [DILIOISIY UO PaSDY pazionUUy

%¥'S %6'S %Ly Ol[oj3I04 due[eq Yo0I8 %0Z %0°€ %L1 %T'1 ASa1eng puog djerpauwiazu] %9'1 %60 %80 A321eng puog 21epauLIau]
SIA 0} SIA SIA 9oUBWIONS [BILOISIH SIA SIA SIA 9JUBWIOHAd {BILIO)SIH SIA SIA SIA SJUBLLION3d [82L10ISIH
buipes] | ¢ buiesy | ¢ Buies) Ml 0l Buyies | gbuiesy | ¢ Buiesy 0 Buesy | ¢ buyesy | ¢ buies)

JAISSIIBY JARBAIISUOD)
! JAISSISTY 9A1}BAIISUOD) IAISSIITBY, JA1BAIISUO))
alfys Jusunsanu] &y V ﬁ v
1oy |

AAN SGY  AH  3A09 uop dion

‘I.III,I-L - f - 4 _\ %0 i 31fyg Jusunsanuy| 8)f3s Jusunsanu|

%0¢ oy 19y
ANN 30D sgvy WO dioD AN oW a0 sgy  diog
. —- %0t %0 , %0
$10J93g puog %01 %01
il %02 %0¢
%EL %0€ %0€
nmm.v_s_ i ° %0%
- %0¥ %08
%01 :
W, oy Ul § ek — e %08 et e r—— Y
deo-lews  ywoi :
0198 Hoos ” $10}995 puog $10}93G puog
%¥'C  PISIA o1jopaod |
%V'T PIRIA DHES %¢'T PIRIA 11 | %' PI3IA DFS %I'1 PIRIA DdS
SIK0'p uonem 3AY  g5'06% ded PN SAy ; siKg'¢ uoneIn( 38eIsAY pajySropm SIK /0 uoneIn( 33eIAY pajySiop
vAend npai) Say X61 oney d/d | A A1rend upai) sSeieay \4 AenQ 31pa1) s8essny
puog ¥20)8 soljsuajoeleyn soljsuajoeseyn

1201S %0T — 0!l[olod paduejeq oljoj3iod puog ajeipaualuj

01j0J110d YsBD pasueyuy

SL/LEILJ0 sY

uoneuoq buong - uoiepuno 8bsjj07) Ayunwwos) soye| aye







CELE i
20 YEARS OF
PHILANTHROPY
N EDUCATION

LTCC Foundation
Executive Committee Meeting
MINUTES

Wednesday June 17, 2015
Lake Tahoe Community College
Board Room

5:00 - 6:00 p.m.

Regular Meeting

Attendance: Joe Tillson, Roberta Mason, Kerry David, Ron Alling, Leon Malmed, Bob CIiff,
Bob Novasel, Jeff DeFranco, Kindred Murillo, Julie Booth

Call to Order
L Discussion and Reports

A Treasure’s Report (DeFranco)
1. Fiscal Year 2015/16 Tentative Foundation Budget

Jeff DeFranco reviewed the Tentative Budget for the 2015/16 year. For the
first time in several years, the Foundation reached the Annual Fund goal of
$40k. Program support is notably lower this year as staff is awaiting direction
from the Foundation Board. Conversation about raising the unrestricted
revenue goals by $12,000 to balance the budget took place. Additionally,
discussion about creating a capped contingency to fund programs on campus
or to fund special projects that are outside the adopted budget took place.

1. Action ltems

A. Consideration of Approval of Minutes — April 15, 2015
Moved Leon/Seconded Clifflapproved with three abstentions (Roberta Mason,

Kerry David, Joe Tillson) to approve the April 15, 2015 Finance Committee
meeting minutes as presented.

B. Consideration of Approval of Fiscal Year 2015/16 Tentative Budget
Moved David/Seconded Cliff/approved unanimously to approve the Fiscal Year



1.
Iv.

2015/16 Tentative Budget as amended.
This item was amended to reflect an increase to the Annual Fund

revenue by $12,000 in an effort to establish a balanced budget.

Consideration of Approval of Designating Program Support to the Book Lending

Program for 2015/16
Moved David/Seconded Alling/approved unanimously to approve designating

program support to the Book Lending Program in the amount of $5,000 from the

Unrestricted General Fund as amended.
This item was amended to designate funds before the close of the

2014/15 fiscal year from the unrestricted general fund for the 2015/16
academic year.

Consideration of Approval of Designating Program Support for the Adult ESL

Program for 2015/16
Moved Malmed/Seconded Alling/approved unanimously to approve designating

$3,000 from the Unrestricted General fund to the Adult ESL program as
presented.

Consideration of Approval of the Conflict of Interest Policy
This item will be postponed to a future meeting following further discussion from
Terri Montgomery, the LTCC District's and Foundation’s auditor, in addition to

seeking advice from legal counsel.

Next Regular Meeting — August 19, 2015 at 5:00 p.m.

Adjournment



oy8ul08aq| (yis e ¢ ‘YyigoJe TT)|BIOIGT 6TYS8EEL008L6 €02-10Z epiled op sojund
Aew--y16 '€0T-10T VdS
Auep paJunouue 3sA 30U $1X3]
‘J030n435U1 MBU--SLIY Aseulin)
LT1-9T1°001 paounouue 194 10U 181
WHD €0T ‘1033n435U1 MaU--AJisiwBy)
-TOT WHD
S0Z-€0Z OlI9 psounouue
194 J0U 1X33 “J030N43SUI
Mau--A3o|oisAyd pue Awoleuy
875°9% ov8s 9 ovTS Y01 (Wslie) 9 €L16/£€L008.L6 10T 104 9jdoad ayi am
889°SS 008$ ¥ 00Z$ Yy (ylgz'yIse Y9 8IVEELSBTTBLE €07 139 yeg Suigueyd
888'VS 087$ 4 ovTS Y10t (uonpa yig) z 67€TT082008L6 70T Hid Hodg pue
SSBUH ‘Y|edH JOJ UORIINN
8090S 082S z ov1s YT (WotT'Woe 7805208£008.6 TOT SNN uoneasddy uy :isny
8ZEYS 0S€S L 0SS Uiy (pigjie) £ YTE0Z6E6E08L6 €TT SIH T oA jAaqrt sy aAID
8/6'¢S 0S€S L 0SS Uiy (pigjie) g LOE0T6E6E08L6 ZITSIH T "[OA jAHIaqIT SN 9AID
879'¢S 87€S t 78S Y18 (Wie) v 00EVYEE8YT8LE 70T 3dS D & Ul S3131IUSP|
: co_umu_czEEou |eaniinoJialu)
0} UoIIdNpOoLIU} UY
00€°eS 00T'1S  |S 07zs Yot (Wele)s LTLTTECETIVLE €TT SIH uoieN e pue ajdoad v
00Z'T$ 096$ 9 091$ W01 (W6 1e) 9 899SLLTTE08L6| £0I-T0T Ol A3ojoig jjaqdwe)
ovz'TsS 24T E SSTS Y19 (Y15 SI T 'Yy 2Je /) [e1031 8 68LLT6EET08L6| TIT-0IT Olg|  ASojoig |erjuassy jjaqdwe)
jelol 1S0)| popeaN| 2dud|pasn moN Asojusauj juatiny Ngs! ssep X931
8ujuuny # uolp3
“dpiuy

9T1-GT J0J S1S0D) uMouy
weidold Suipua yoog J01]







